
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail 

at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made 

to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks, Michael Carolan, Brian Kischnick 

   

September 3, 2014 3:00 PM LOWER LEVEL 
  CONFERENCE ROOM 
   

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – August 6, 2014 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CHRISTINA AND DOUG LISKA, 6881 SHELLDRAKE 
DRIVE – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front 
setback along both Shelldrake and Cadmus. The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to install a 4 foot high metal fence in the required front setback along 
Cadmus where City Code limits fences to 30 inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83, SECTION 2 (A) 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LISA SAWCHYN FOR IMAGEONE INDUSTRIES, 750 
W. 14 MILE ROAD – A variance for relief of the Sign Code to place wall signs 
measuring a combined total of 1423 square feet on a new building. The Sign Code 
limits the total combined area of all wall signs to 10% of the front area of the 
structure. The signage on this building is limited to 850 square feet. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) (d) 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 200 
KIRTS – A variance to allow 218 square feet total combined area of all wall signs. 
The Sign Code allows a maximum total combined area of all wall signs to not 
exceed 10% of the area of the front face of the building. The front face of the 
building measures 1564 square feet; thus 156.4 square feet of wall signs is 
allowed. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

http://www.troymi.gov/
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


Building Code Board of Appeals  Page 2 
September 3, 2014 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-

mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 

made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 
D. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 50-200 

KIRTS – A variance to allow 3 additional ground signs measuring 1936, 17.25 and 
12 square feet, respectively. The Sign Code allows 2 ground signs per 
development. There are 2 ground signs currently located at the development. 
 
A variance to allow a 60 foot high, 1936 square foot ground sign set back 10 feet 
from the right-of-way. The Sign Code limits signs set back less than 20 feet to 50 
square feet and 10 feet in height. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) and Table 85.02.05 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT AUGUST 6, 2014 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on August 6, 2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
 
Absent: 
Michael Carolan 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 9, 2014 Regular meeting as submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (3) 
Absent: Carolan, Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JASON R. MORRISON, 2049 HIGHBURY – The property 

is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback along both 
Highbury and Endicott. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 4’ high 
picket fence in the required front setback along Endicott where City Code limits 
fences to 30” high. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
one response to the public hearing notices. 
 
The applicant was advised that three votes are required to grant the variance and 
prior to a vote by the Board, the applicant can request to postpone the item to the 
next meeting. 
 
Mr. Morrison said the existing wood fence is in disrepair and the posts are rotted. He 
would like to replace the fence with a 48” high PVC maintenance-free, wide-picket 
style fence. Mr. Morrison displayed photographs of the existing fence and the 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT AUGUST 6, 2014 
 
 

2 
 

proposed new fence. He indicated the new fence would be similar to the style of 
fences in the neighborhood. 
 
Mr. Morrison explained the request to move the fence 2’ closer to the street is to 
accommodate the larger 8’ size gate with which this particular fence comes. He said 
an 8’ gate would better accommodate lawn equipment also. Mr. Morrison indicated 
the fence would be placed behind the line of existing trees. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• History of existing fence; i.e., permits, variance. 
• Repair of existing fence. 
• Style, type and material of proposed fence. 
• Response to public notice. 
 
Chair Dziurman acknowledged there was no one present from the public to speak. 
 
Moved by: Brooks 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance request to install a 4’ high PVC fence set back 
21.5’ from the Endicott property line, based on the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity. 
2. The new fence will be an improvement to the neighborhood. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
Ms. Brooks complimented the applicant on his choice of fence. She said because 
the fence is not a solid material and is maintenance-free, it is an appropriate choice 
and fits the style of the neighborhood. 
 
Vote on the motion on the floor. 
 
Yeas: All present (3) 
Absent: Carolan, Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT AUGUST 6, 2014 
 
 

3 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:25 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 08 06 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CHRISTINA AND DOUG LISKA, 6881 
SHELLDRAKE DRIVE – This property is a double front corner lot. As such it 
has a required front setback along both Shelldrake and Cadmus. The 
petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 4 foot high metal fence in the 
required front setback along Cadmus where City Code limits fences to 30 
inches high. 
 
CHAPTER 83, SECTION 2 (A) 

 































3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LISA SAWCHYN FOR IMAGEONE INDUSTRIES, 
750 W. 14 MILE ROAD – A variance for relief of the Sign Code to place wall 
signs measuring a combined total of 1423 square feet on a new building. The 
Sign Code limits the total combined area of all wall signs to 10% of the front 
area of the structure. The signage on this building is limited to 850 square 
feet. 

 









Field & Stream 

Oakland Mall 

Field & Stream will be opening a new store in the Oakland Mall which will occupy approx. 55,225 square 
feet of retail space located in the far Northwest corner of the Mall.  They are requesting identification on 
three elevations.  Over the Front Entrance, there are Illuminated Letters Reading “Field & Stream” with 
Non-Illuminated numbers “1871” below and a NON-Illuminated architectural feature in the form of an 
Eagle above.  On the East and West Elevations there are Illuminated Letters reading “Field & Stream”: 
with Illuminated numbers “1871” below. 

These signs amount to approx. 1,425 square feet where the allowable square footage, using the 10% of the 
front façade area, is 857.4 Square Feet. 

The City of Troy calculates the square footage of a sign using the entire background that the sign is 
mounted to.  This would be reasonable if the background were to be illuminated as would be in a standard 
sign box.  But, in the case of Field & Stream, the backgrounds are made of wood and do not illuminate. If 
the calculations were based only on the lettersets and the backgrounds were not taken into account, the 
square footage drops from 1,425 square feet to 1095 square feet. Additionally, the architectural feature of 
the eagle, while calculated as signage, offers no advertising value to the store and, as mentioned above, is 
not illuminated, thereby becoming a noncontributing item at night. 

Additionally, Field & Stream suffers a loss of allowable square footage simply based on the shape of the 
front façade.  If the store were to be constructed similar to Macy’s, or of a more block style, the allowable 
square footage would be much greater. 

As mentioned earlier, this store sits in the far Northwest corner of the mall and is isolated from all other 
mall traffic.  Additionally, there are identification obstructions from Macy’s, J. C, Penny and the Mall. 

Field & Stream is a regional or “Wide Area” attraction store, drawing on customers from as far away as 
60 to 90 miles. It is imperative that they be properly identified to customers and potential customers. 

The identification requested is sized appropriately to the store and although the calculations used by the 
city indicate a figure above that which is allowable, the true identification footprint is less. 

The variance, if approved, is not contrary to the public interest or general purpose and intent of the code. 
On the contrary, the granting of the variance will allow for the adequate identification of the store in a 
retail district, serving the public interest 

1. Granting of the variance will not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity.  Granting 
of this variance will, in effect, promote greater customer circulation throughout the area. 

2. Practical difficulty arises from the geographical placement of the store in the far corner of the 
property, isolated from the other stores that are attached to and gather customer foot traffic from 
the centrally located mall.  This isolation is a hardship that can be remedied by the approval of 
this variance request 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request for relief.   





evanspm
Typewritten Text
329" x 2819"





























3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 
200 KIRTS – A variance to allow 218 square feet total combined area of all 
wall signs. The Sign Code allows a maximum total combined area of all wall 
signs to not exceed 10% of the area of the front face of the building. The front 
face of the building measures 1564 square feet; thus 156.4 square feet of 
wall signs is allowed. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) 

 















3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 
50-200 KIRTS – A variance to allow 3 additional ground signs measuring 
1936, 17.25 and 12 square feet, respectively. The Sign Code allows 2 ground 
signs per development. There are 2 ground signs currently located at the 
development. 
 
A variance to allow a 60 foot high, 1936 square foot ground sign set back 10 
feet from the right-of-way. The Sign Code limits signs set back less than 20 
feet to 50 square feet and 10 feet in height. 
 
SECTION 85.02.05 (C) (4) and Table 85.02.05 

 
























	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	August 6, 2014

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, CHRISTINA AND DOUG LISKA, 6881 SHELLDRAKE DRIVE
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, LISA SAWCHYN FOR IMAGEONE INDUSTRIES, 750 W. 14 MILE ROAD
	Application

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 200 KIRTS
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS FOR METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 50-200 KIRTS
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



